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Dear Mr. Davis

Enclosed is an Administrative Order issued by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
under Ihe authorilY of the Safe Drinking Water ACI (SDWA), 42 U.S.C. seelion 300f el seq. Among
other things, the Order describes how Chrysler-Dodge Country USA, Inc. (Chrysler-Dodge) has
violated the alional Primary Drinking Water Regulations.

The Order is effective upon the date received. Please review the Order and within 10 days
provide EPA with any infonnation you believe EPA may not have. (fChrysler-Dodge complies with
the Order for twelve months. EPA may close the Order wilhout further action. Failure to comply with
the Order may lead to substanlial civil penalties and/or a Fcderal court injunction ordering compliance.

To submit infonnation or request an infonnal conference wilh EPA, contact Kathelene Brainich
at the above address (with the mailcode SENF-W) or by phone at (800) 227-8917, extension 648 I or
(303) 312-6481. For legal questions, the altorney assigned to this matter is Mare Weiner, who can be
reached at the above address (with the mailcode 8ENF-L) or by phone at (800) 227-8917, extension
6913, or (303) 3 I2-69 I3.

We urge your prompt attention to this matter.

u I res, irector
, Wy. er Technical Enforcement Program
-erfficc of Enforcement, Compliance and

Enviromnental Justice
Enclosure

cc: Patti Fauver, UT DEQ OW Rules Section Manger
Tina Artemis. EPA Regional Hearing Clerk
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IN THE MAHER OF: )
)

Chrysler-Dodge Country USA Inc" )
)

Respondent. )

I ~

, I rrA REGlotl 1m
Docket No, SDWA-08-2DIO- 'I"!tRINr, CiliRli

ADMINISTMTIVE ORDER

J. This Order is issued under the authority vested in the Administrator of the United States
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) by the Safe Drinking Water Act. 42 U.S.c. § 300f el seq.
(the Act). as properly delegated to the undersigned officials.

2. Chrysler-Dodge Country USA, Inc. (Respondent) is a Utah corporation that owns and/or operates
the Chrysler-Dodge Country Water System (the system) which provides piped W31er to the public in
Cache County, Utah, for human consumption.

3. The system is supplied by a groundwater source consisting of onc well. The water is not treated.

4. The system has 1 service connection and/or regularly serves an average of approximately 25 of
the same individuals daily for at least 6 months out of the year. Therefore, the system is a "public
water system" as defined in § 1401(4) of the Act, 42 U,S,c. § 300f(4), and 40 C.FK § 1412, The
system was previously designated as a non-community system but was detennined to be a "non·
transient, non-community"' water system as defined in 40 C.F.R. § 141.2 on January 25. 2009.

5. Respondent is subjeet to the Act and the I ational Primary Drinking Water Regulations (drinking
water regulalions) at 40 C.F.R. part 141. The drinking water regulations are "applicable requirements"
as defined in § 1414(i) of the Act, 42 U.s,c. § 300g-3(i).

6. The Utah Department of Environmental Quality (UTDEQ) has primary enforcement authority for
the Aet in the State of Utah (State). EPA issued a notice of the syslem's violations to the State
regarding the violations at the system on August 3, 20 IO. The State elected not to commence an
enforcement action against the Respondent for the violations within the thirty-day timcframe set forth
in section 1414(a) of the Act 42 U.s,c. § 300g-3(a), EPA has provided a copy of this Orderto the
State and has provided the State the opportunity 10 confer with EPA regarding this Order pursuant to
Section I414(g)(2) of the Act, 42 U,S,c. § 300g-3(g)(2),

VIOLATIONS

7. Respondent is required to monitor the system's watcr for ccrtain synthetic (pestieidclhcrbieide)
organic contaminants for four consecutive quarters. 40 C.F.R. § 141.24(h). Respondent failed to
monitor the system's watcr for synthetic organic contaminants during thc 1Sl (January.March), 2nd

(April-Junc), 3rd (July-September), and 4lh (October-Decembcr) quarters of2009, and the lSI (January·
March) and 2nd (April-June) quarters of2010 and. therefore. violated this rcquircmcnt.
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8. Respondent is required to monitor the system"s water at least annually for volatile organic
contaminants. 40 C.F.R. § 141.24(f)(5). Respondent failed to monitor the system's water for volatile
organic contaminants during 2009 and, therefore. violated this requirement.

9. Respondent is required to monitor the system's water annually for nitratc. 40 C.F.R. § 141.23(d).
Respondent failed to monitor the system"s water for nitrate during 2005, 2006. 2008 and 2009 and.
therefore, violated this requirement.

to. Before beginning required monitoring for lead and copper, in order to identify sampling sites,
Respondent is required to complete a materials evaluation of the system's distribution system.
40 C.F.R. § 141.86(a). The materials evaluation includes the infomlation on lead, copper, and
galvanized steel in the system's pipes that is required to be collected under 40 C.F.R. § 141.42(d).
Respondent failed to complete a materials evaluation and to select lead and copper sampling sites and,
therefore, violated this requirement.

11. Respondent is required to monitor the system's tap water for lead and copper during 2
consecutive 6-month monitoring periods. 40 C.F.R. § 141.86(d). Respondent failed to monitor the
system's water for lead and copper during the January-June 2010 period and, therefore, violated this
requirement.

12. Respondent is required to notify the public of certain violations of the drinking water
regulations. 40 C.F.R. §§ 141.201 el seq. Respondent did not notify the public of the lSI and 2nd

quarter 2009 violations cited in paragraph 7 and the violations prior to 2009 cited in paragraph 9 and.
therefore, violated this requirement. The deadline for completing public notice for all other violations
cited is not yet past due.

13. Respondent is required to report any failure 10 comply wi1h any of the drinking water regulations
to the State within 48 hours (except where the drinking water regulations specify a different time
period). 40 C.F.R. § 141.31(b). Respondent failed to report the violation listed in paragraphs 7
through 12 above to the State and, therefore, violated this requirement.

ORDER

Based on the above violations, Respondent is ordered to perfonn the following actions upon
Respondent's receipt of this Order (unless a different deadline is specified below):

14. Respondent shall monitor the system's water for pesticide/herbicidc contaminants no later than
September 30, 2010, and during each of the following 3 consecutive quarters. and thereafter in
compliance with 40 C.F.R. § 141.24. Respondent shall report analytical results 10 EPA and the State
within the first 10 days following the month in which each sample result is received. as required by
40 C.F.R. § 141.31(a). Respondent shall report any violation of the pesticidelherbicide monitoring
requirements to EPA and the Stale within 48 hours of the violation occurring. as required by
40 C.F.R. § 141.31(b).
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15. Within 30 days of receipt of this Order, and per the regulations thereafter, Respondent shall
monitor for volatile organic contaminants in compliance with 40 c.r.R. § 141.24. Respondent
shaH report analytical results to EPA and the State within the first 10 days following the month in
which each sample result is received, as required by 40 c.r.R. § 141.31(a). Respondent shall report
any violation of the volatile organic contaminant monitoring requirements to EPA and the State within
48 hours of the violation occurring, as ~equjred by 40 C.r.R. § 141.31 (b).

16. Within 30 days of receipt of this Order, and per the regulations thereafter, Respondent shall
monitor the system's water for nitrate. 40 C.F.R. § 141.23. Respondent shall report analytical results
to EPA and the State within the first 10 days following the month in which sample results are received,
as required by 40 C.F.R. § 141.31 (a). Respondent shall report any violation of the nitrate monitoring
requirements to EPA and the State within 48 hours of the violation occurring as required by
40C.F.R. § 141.31 (b).

17. Within 30 days of receipt of this Order, Respondent shall complete a materials evaluation and
select appropriate lead and copper sampling sites as required by 40 C.F.R. §§ 141.42(d) and 141.86(a)
and shall submit this information to EPA and the State.

18. Respondent shall monitor the system's water for lead and copper, first within 60 days of receipt
of this Order, again between January 1, 20 II-June 30, 2011, and thereafter as directed by the State in
accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 141.86(b), (c) and (d). Respondent shall repon analytical results to EPA
and the State within the first 10 days following the end of the monitoring period, as required by
40 C.F.R. § 141.90. Respondent shall report any violation of lead and copper monitoring requirements
to EPA and the State within 48 hours, as required by 40 C.F.R. § 141.31 (b).

19. Within 30 days of receipt of this Order, Respondent shall notify the public of the violations cited
in paragraphs 7 through II above, as required by 40 C.F.R. part 141, subpart Q. Thereafter, following
any future violation of the drinking water regulations, Respondent shall comply with the applicable
public notice provisions of 40 C.F.R. part 141, subpart Q. Within 10 days of providing public notice,
Respondent shall submit a copy of the notice to EPA and the State.

20. Reporting requirements specified in this Order shall be provided by certified mail to:

Kathelene Brainieh, 8ENF-W AND
U. S. EPA Region 8
1595 Wynkoop Street
Denver, CO 80202-1129

Patti Fauver, Rules Section Manager
UTDEQ, Drinking Water
POB 144830
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4830

GENERAL PROVISIONS

21. This Order shall not constitute a waiver, suspension, or modification of any requirement of the
Act or drinking water regulations. Issuance of this Order is not an election by EPA to forgo any civil
or criminal action.
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22. Violation of any part of this Order or the drinking water regulations may subject Respondent to
a civil penalty of up to $37,500 (as adjusted for inflation) per day of violation. 42 U.S.c. § 300g-3;
40 C.F.R. part 19.

Issued:&~ ,201b.

David Rochlin, Supervisory Attorney
Legal Enforcement Program
Office of Enforcement, Compliance

and Environmental Justice


